
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Kyle Norman"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD
Subject: RE: (Extension Approval) NRM2032828643 TT-1 LINE
Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 8:15:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Actually, February 2nd, 2022.
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Kyle Norman <knorman@tasman-geo.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD
<Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>
Subject: (Extension Approval) NRM2032828643 TT-1 LINE
 
RE: Incident #NRM2032828643
 
Kyle,
 
Your request for an extension to February 2nd, 2021 is approved.
 
 
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
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From: Kyle Norman <knorman@tasman-geo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 6:36 AM
To: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has approved the application,
Application ID: 23596
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

All,
 
DCP request a 90 day extension to complete the remediation on the NRM2032828643 TT-1 Line
Leak.  We are in the process of getting an Engineered Excavation Plan to start the work.  Please let us
know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Kyle Norman
 
Kyle Norman
Regional Project Manager
_______
 
Tasman, Inc.
2620 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
C: 575-318-5017
knorman@tasman-geo.com
www.tasman-geo.com

Denver Business Journal 2021 Fast 50 Company

 
 
 

From: OCDOnline@state.nm.us <OCDOnline@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 9:04 AM
To: Kyle Norman <knorman@tasman-geo.com>
Subject: The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has approved the application, Application ID: 23596
 

To whom it may concern (c/o Kyle Norman for DCP OPERATING COMPANY, LP),

mailto:knorman@tasman-geo.com
mailto:Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us
mailto:Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:knorman@tasman-geo.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tasman-geo.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CRobert.Hamlet%40state.nm.us%7C33c8dd78e71b4e01170d08d99dfd6493%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C637714533921019679%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=oA8oLnQYRR9UBX2f57LNWGEdM8C0hwJzm8RDTPjIWBs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:OCDOnline@state.nm.us
mailto:OCDOnline@state.nm.us
mailto:knorman@tasman-geo.com


The OCD has approved the submitted Application for administrative approval of a release
notification and corrective action (C-141), for incident ID (n#) nRM2032828643,
with the following conditions:

None

The signed C-141 can be found in the OCD Online: Imaging under the incident ID (n#).

If you have any questions regarding this application, please contact me.

Thank you,
Chad Hensley
Environmental Science & Specialist 
575-703-1723
Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

mailto:Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us

